

Message

From: Smith, Jennifer [Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com]
Sent: 9/11/2019 7:26:56 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
CC: Hyman, Alana [Hyman.Alana@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: CVX Meting request
Attachments: EPA Meeting Request Form - Administrator Wheeler 9-06-2019.docx

Importance: High

Hi Aaron,

Melissa Shute is no longer able to attend the meeting, so Gregory Washington will be taking her place. Can you also share the logistics for tomorrow? Where we enter/security/phone number for security to call for the meeting/etc.?

Thanks!
Jen

From: Shute, Melissa
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 11:56 AM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Cc: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CVX Meting request

Aaron thanks again. Attached is the meeting request form. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Best regards
Melissa

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 11:32 AM
To: Shute, Melissa <melissashute@chevron.com>
Cc: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: CVX Meting request

Thanks Melissa. We are confirmed for 10:30am – 11:00am. Can you complete the meeting request form and return to us?

From: Shute, Melissa <melissashute@chevron.com>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 11:25 AM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Cc: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CVX Meting request

Hi Aaron. Thank you for getting back to me so quickly. Chevron would be happy to meet with the Administrator at 10:30 am. Please let know what else need from me and next steps. Look forward to meeting you next week.

Best regards,
Melissa

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 10:25 AM
To: Shute, Melissa <melissashute@chevron.com>

Cc: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>

Subject: [****EXTERNAL****] RE: CVX Meting request

Hi Melissa

Unfortunately the Administrator only has time on the morning of September 12. Would 10am, 10:30am or 11:30am work?

Aaron Dickerson
Senior Advisor
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shute, Melissa" <melissashute@chevron.com>

Date: September 5, 2019 at 1:21:54 PM CDT

To: "jackson.ryan@epa.gov" <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>

Subject: CVX Meting request

Ryan: hope all is well. I wanted to see if Administrator Wheeler would be available to meet with Steve Green, Chevron's President of Exploration and Production for the US, on Sept 11 or Sept 12 in the afternoon. Steve would like the opportunity to thank the Administrator for the agencies partnership on a number of rules including the recently released methane rule. He also would like to provide an update on our latest emissions reductions in the upstream and downstream space, new technology utilized, and our activity in the Permian. Please let me know if his schedule could accommodate this request.

Best regards,
Melissa Shute

Sent from my iPhone